

A Performance-driven professional seeking a career where my management and administrative skills will be utilized for the growth and success of the company.

Currently working for Deutsche Bank as a Financial Analyst with around 1 year of experience in evaluating US Mortgage Loans, reviewing and analysing data and Preparing Reports.

MBA in Finance from Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, (Central University), Lucknow, UP, INDIA with 71.00%

Professional skills

- Financial Analysis - Income Statement | Balance Sheet | Cash Flow | Variance Analysis
- Advanced Excel - Macros | Pivot chart | Vlookup | PMT functions | IRR | SUMIFS
- Microsoft Word
- Interpersonal Effectiveness - Team player | Client Dealing | Customer Handling
- Accounting—Journal | Ledger | Account Receivable | Account Payable

Project

- **Service Quality Analysis (Kotak Mahindra Bank)**
An insight of how service plays important role in banking to convert secondary customer into primary customer, work flow of the company, feedback from customers and overview of online banking system.

Professional Experience

PAMAC Finserve Private Limited

Financial Analyst

Jan 2021- Present, Bangalore

Working for client **Deutsche Bank**, where I am involved in processing of US mortgage loans, reviewing and analysing data, preparing reports.

Tools Used: Advance excel, Workfusion, DATACAP and Embrust.

KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK LTD

Service Quality analysis(Intern)

July 2018 – August 2018, Lucknow

Actively participate in managing quality assurance program, on-site evaluation and suggesting investment options, Performance score card analysis to ensure customer satisfaction level and grievance handling.

HINDUSTAN MEDIA VENTURE LTD.

Tax Deductible at Source (TDS Intern)

July 2015 – August 2015, Lucknow

I was in a team of collection of data and interpretation, preparing reports. Where I worked on TDS data entry, TDS forms scanning.

Education

- Reading Financial Statement from CFI (Corporate Finance Institute) with First Division in 2021.
- Master of Business Administration (MBA) in Finance from Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, (Central University), Lucknow, UP, INDIA with 71.00% in 2017-2019
- Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) from Modern Girls College of Professional Studies, Lucknow University, Lucknow, UP, INDIA with 73.00% in 2013-2016
- 12th CBSE from Kendriya Vidyalaya, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow with 73.08% in 2013
- 10th CBSE from Kendriya Vidyalaya, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow with 74.00% in 2011

Awards

- Gold Medallist, 1st in Academic Performance
- BBA 4th Semester 2014-2015
- Silver Medallist, 2nd in Academic Performance
- BBA 3rd Semester 2014-2015
- Received first position in Economics in 11th Class